
OFFICIAL 

From: Williams, David (Avison Young - UK) > 

Sent: 06 May 2025 15:35 

To: Jones, Ollie 011ieJones@herefordshire.gov.uk> 

Subject: P242783/O - Land South of Leadon Way (A417) and East of Dymock Road (B4216) Ledbury 

Herefordshire 

Good afternoon Ollie, 

Thanks for your time on the phone. As discussed, Ive been asked to take a look at this this application. 

Id be grateful ifyou could let me know, when the consultation starts and when the updated cumulative 
assessment submitted by Carney Sweeny last month is available to view without the redactions. 

Regards 

David Williams (he/him/his) 

Associate 

c l avisonyoung.com 

St Catherines Court, Berkeley Place, Bristol BS8 1BQ 
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